YOSHIKO KIKAWA

WEB DEVELOPER

DETAILS

ADDRESS

The Hague Netherlands

PHONE

+31 626304912

EMAIL

y.y.gakudo@gmail.com

LINKS

Linkedin

Portfilio

GitHub

Kaggle

LANGUAGES

English

.

Dutch

 \bullet \bullet \circ \circ

Japanese

• • • • •

SKILLS

Frontend Development

• • • •

Shopify

• • • • •

Shopify Development & Customisation

• • • •

Wix Website Development

• • • • •

JavaScript

. . . . 0

HTML & CSS

• • • •

Excellent communication and collaboration skills

• • • •

Problem Solving

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ

PROFILE

Detail-orientated Web Developer with 6+ years of experience in web development and CMS development including Shopify, Wix and WordPress, skilled in its theme and plugins. Resilient and creative team player excelled in working in fast paced situation.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Solo Proprietorship, KONOME

Oct 2018

- Utilized HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and other programming skills to create and maintain corporate websites for clients
- Develop and maintain 10+ Shopify sites with best SEO practice, website optimization and analysis
- · Worked with clients' development teams to always meet the deadline
- · Suggest and implement useful apps to enhance sales and user experience

FrontEnd Developer, Satellite Industries

Apr 2022 — Dec 2022

- · Created and maintained front-end code for the website in 8 languages
- · Worked with the fully remote development team to always meet the deadline

FrontEnd Developer, M-out.Inc

Tokyo

Sep 2006 — Nov 2007

- · Built 4+ startup project websites for the venture builder
- · Designed and developed 10+ new artist pages to enhance artwork sales

FontEnd Developer, Takara Leben Co.,Ltd

Tokyo

Sep 2005 — Aug 2006

- · Developed 15+ new real estate websites
- Maintained 20+ real estate websites under the direction of a UX designer and development team

Educational Adviser, Self-employment

Jan 2001

 \cdot Achieved customer satisfaction of 5 stars on average as an educator

EDUCATION

BA in Japanese modern history, Tokyo University

Apr 2000 — Mar 2005

VOLUNTEER WORK

Web Development for Digital Gen Foundation

Dec 2022 — Feb 2023

- · Conducted site-wide check on WordPress website to improve UX/UI
- Create new pages for the annual event in co-operation with other NPO members

CERTIFICATIONS

Advanced Google Analytics

May 2022

Data Scientist Career Path

Sep 2021 — Dec 2021

Completed Data Scientist course of Codecademy in 3 months

Staatsexamen Nederlands Als Tweede Taal II

May 2024

Dutch official language certificate of CEFR B2 level